

Da: Gäckler, Susanne [mailto:s.gaeckler@dlg.org]

Inviato: 01 February 2017 16:16

A: Andie Dimitriadou - ICAR

Cc: Elena Couto - ICAR

Oggetto: AW: 900133-900135

Hi Andie,

.....

For re-certification it's just a limited conformance test. What about performance? It was done for both tags and you will see differences related to changes in the RFID components in performance criteria only.

We never discussed this more intensely...

Best regards,
Susanne

Von: Andie Dimitriadou - ICAR [mailto:andie@icar.org]

Gesendet: Montag, 30. Januar 2017 12:09

An: Gäckler, Susanne <s.gaeckler@dlg.org>

Betreff: I: 900133-900135

Hi Susanne,

Please check the application forms for the re-certification and let me have your kind confirmation. Thank you.

Best regards,
Andie

www.icar.org